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See below the questions asked and answered for RFP 26-30.  Use this information to respond 
accordingly. 

1. Can MAFES provide images of the outside and inside of the trailer? 
a. See attached. 

2. Can MAFES provide the interior dimensions of the trailer? 
a. See attached.  

3. Is there a visioning plan that MAFES has previously produced? Can that plan be shared?  
a. No, we do not have a public plan. 

4. Has the University or MAFES utilized the trailer for previous traveling exhibitions?  
a. No. 

5. Is there a targeted “all-in” budget for the traveling exhibit?  
a. We don’t give out budget info. 

6. What is the targeted schedule for the completion of the exhibit for traveling?  
a. We’d like it to available fall of 2026. 

7. It seems that the University and MAFES is expecting design and plan ideas within the 
submitted technical proposal. Is this correct and required?  

a. Yes, this is for design and build. 
8. How will the power to the trailer be provided?  

a. A generator in the trailer. 
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